From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Lurie, Adam (CRM)

CC: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Sent: 5/11/2011 9:27:35 PM

Subject: RE: CRM AAG Documents Search Request for FOIA from S. Attkisson/CBS News

We have one in ODAG too. | think it best if each component handles their own requests in the normal course. | will
reach out to the FOIA office to make sure they’'re aware of the various requests.

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 5:19 PM

To: Lurie, Adam (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Subject: RE: CRM AAG Documents Search Request for FOIA from S. Attkisson/CBS News

Folks should also be aware that we have two FOIA requests in OPA, one for info on investigation on Hall's murder and
one for any communication regarding Sharyl Attkisson, both from her.

We are gathering relevant docs.

From: Lurie, Adam (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 5:17 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Pope, Amy (CRM); Sweeney, Laura (SMO)

Subject: FW: CRM AAG Documents Search Request for FOIA from S. Attkisson/CBS News

Matt,

The FOIA office has passed along the attached FOIA request to DOJ from CBS News reporter Sharyl Attkisson (the
reporter working on “Fast and Furious”). The request asks for documents involving “Project Gunrunner” (as opposed
to Fast and Furious). We thought you would want a heads up about this. Unless ODAG prefers to take the lead on
this given its nature, we are happy to handle it — just let me know how you would like to proceed.

Hope all is well,
Adam

DOJ-FF-31638
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